Beer Board

Kingston Springs, Tennessee

January 20, 2022
Meeting Packet



PUBLIC NOTICE
TOWN OF KINGSTON SPRINGS

The Beer Board of the Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee will meet Thursday, January 20,
2022. at 7:00 p.m. in the Audrey Beck Meeting Hall, 420 North Main Street, Kingston Springs,
TN 37082.

The Board will address the following:
e The sale of alcohol to a minor — Thorntons LL.C, 120 Luyben Hills Road, Kingston
Springs, TN 37082.
The public is invited to attend.
John Lawless
City Manager, Town of Kingston Springs

Advertised in Cheatham Exchange January 4, 2022



Kingston Springs Beer Board

Meeting Agenda
January 20, 2022
1. Call to Order:
The meeting was called to order by at

2. Roll Call:

Board Members in Attendance:
Carolyn Clark, Commissioner
Tony Gross, Mayor

Mike Hargis, Commissioner
Glenn Remick, Vice-Mayor

Bob Stohler, Commissioner

Staff in Attendance:

John Lawless, City Manager

Jamie Dupré, City Recorder

Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney
Eugene Ivey, Police and Fire Chief
Brandy Miniat, Parks Director

3. Declaration of Quorum by Mayor

4. Motion to Approve the Qctober 21, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Minutes

S. Motion to Approve the January 20, 2022 Beer Board Meeting Agenda

6. Old Business

None

p.m.



7. New Business

A. Underage Sales Violation — Thorntons LLC — 120 Luyben Hills Road, Kingston
Springs, Tennessee. Kingston Springs Beer Permit 6-2-2019-1.

8. Adjourn:
Motion to adjourn.

Francis A. Gross, llI Jamie Dupré
Mayor City Recorder



Kingston Springs Beer Board
Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2021

. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Gross at 7:00 p.m.

. Roll Call:

Board Members in Attendance:

Carolyn Clark, Commissioner Present
Josh Eatherly, Commissioner Absent
Tony Gross, Mayor Present
Mike Hargis, Commissioner Present
Glenn Remick, Vice-Mayor Present
Staff in Attendance:

John Lawless, City Manager Present
Jamie Dupré, City Recorder Present
Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney Present
Tom Brostowin, Public Safety Officer Present
Brandy Miniat, Parks Director Present
Kellie Reed, Finance Director Present

. Declaration of Quorum by Mavor

Mayor Gross declared a quorum.

. Motion to Approve the August 19, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Minutes
Motion to Approve the August 19, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Minutes made by
Commissioner Hargis, with a second by Vice-Mayor Remick. Motion passed.

. Motion to Approve the October 21, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Agenda
Motion to Approve the October 21, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Agenda made by
Commissioner Clark, with a second by Commissioner Hargis. Motion passed.




6. Old Business

A. Underage Sales Violation — Sudden Service #13 — 129 Luyben Hills Road,
Kingston Springs, Tennessee. Kingston Springs Beer Permit 3-19-2020-1.
(deferred from August 19, 2021 meeting).

Sgt. Mike Havens, Cheatham County Sheriff’s Department and Steve Glidewell,
Tri Star Energy/Sudden Service Representative were in attendance. City Attorney
Perry swore in Sgt. Havens for his testimony. Sgt. Havens stated that Cheatham
County Sheriff’s Department conducted a sting across the county on May 21,
2021. Three underage juveniles were attempting to purchase alcohol at
establishments that sold alcohol. Attorney Perry asked the age of the juvenile who
purchased beer at Sudden Service, and Sgt. Havens reported that the juvenile who
successfully purchased alcohol at Sudden Service was 17. He said a hidden
camera is used in the sting opreation. The teen takes the hidden camera with him
when he purchases alcohol. The Sheriff’s Department then returns to inform store
of underage beer purchase. Mr. Glidewell said that he didn’t understand why they
waited four hours to inform the store. The store is a Responsible Vendor, and they
have video of clerk documenting age as correct age. He said waiting four hours
does not allow them to take immediate action and he was not comfortable with the
process. Mayor Gross said he can’t comment on how the County conducts its beer
stings. Sgt. Havens shared a picture of the driver’s license with name marked out.
It shows the age and red bar noting under 21. It was also pointed out that the
license was vertical rather than horizontal which is another indication of someone
under age. Commissioner Clark asked Mr. Glidewell about the company’s policy.
He stated that employees go through a 3-day training and every day must sign the
Good Vendor policy. Commissioner Hargis, Mayor Gross and Vice-Mayor
Remick all said they were in favor of a $500 fine. City Attorney Perry said that
the Commission had set a precedent of a $500 fine for first offense. Since Sudden
Service was a Responsible Vendor, the fine could be no higher than $1,000.
Motion to fine Sudden Service $500 for underage beer sales made by
Commissioner Hargis, with a second by Vice-Mayor Remick. Roll call vote was
held with Commissioner Clark voting yes, Mayor Gross voting yes,
Commissioner Hargis voting yes, and Vice-Mayor Remick voting yes.
Commissioner Eatherly was absent. Motion passed.

7. New Business

A. Motion to approve Beer Permit Application — Turnbull Provisions, LLC.
385 North Main Street, Kingston Springs, Tennessee.
Motion to approve Beer Permit Application — Turnbull Provisions, LLC, 385
North Main Street, Kingston Springs, Tennessee made by Commissioner Hargis,
with a second by Vice-Mayor Remick. Motion passed.

Kingston Springs Beer Board Meeting Minutes, October 21, 2021 2



8. Adjourn:
Motion to adjourn made by Vice-Mayor Remick, with a second by Commissioner Hargis.

Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m.

Francis A. Gross, llI Jamie Dupré
Mayor City Recorder

Kingston Springs Beer Board Meeting Minutes, October 21, 2021 3






John Lawless

From: Tony Pierce <Tony.Pierce@ccstn.org>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 1:23 PM

To: John Lawless; mayor@pegram.net; Diana.lovell@cheathamcountytn.gov
Cc: tim.binkley@cheathamcountytn.gov

Subject: Cheatham Co. Sheriffs Office Beer Buy Operation 12-9-2021
Attachments: Dec 2021 Beer Buy Operation Report to beer boards.pdf

On December 9th, 2021, The Cheatham County Sheriff's Office conducted an underage beer buy operation.
Attached is a copy of the report related to this operation.

The following stores, which possess beer permits from your respective beer boards, were found to be in non-
compliance with Tennessee State Law and did allow an underage person to purchase alcohol.

1. Ashland City Market 303 N. Main Street Ashland City TN 37015 Permit# 2022-003

2. Hilltop Market 2330 Hwy 49-W, Ashland City TN 37015 (Expired Permit displayed E-102, Dated 2013)
3. Dollar General Store #6949 316 Hwy 70, Pegram Tn 37143 Permit #21-004

4. Thorntons LLC 120 Luyben Hills Rd, Kingston Springs TN 37082 Permit# 6-2-2019-1

5. Sudden Service #64 2942 Maxey Rd, Cedar Hill Tn 37032

Should you have any questions, or need any additional information, feel free to reach out to me via email or
phone (615-946-5153).

Thanks,

SRO. Tony Pierce
School Resource Officer
Cheatham County Sheriff's Office



SHERJ'Fp
PNy CHEATHAM COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 264 S. Main St.
AN Ashland City TN 37015

Mike Breedlove, Sheriff

b )
'w&{f':ffﬂ.?fi&/ '
\%, NV

e oree0d

December 13, 2021

On December 9", 2021, The Cheatham County Sheriff’s Office conducted an underage beer buy
operation in Cheatham County. This operation was conducted using eighteen (18) to twenty (20)
year old confidential informants. On this date forty-eight (48) retail establishments in Cheatham
County were visited and the confidential informants attempted to purchase an alcoholic beverage.
As a result of this operation five (5) establishments allowed our confidential informants to successful

complete a purchase for alcoholic beverages. Those establishments are as follows:
1. Ashland City Market 303 N. Main Street Ashland City TN 37015 Permit # 2022-003
2. Hilltop Market 2330 Hwy 49-W, Ashland City TN 37015 (Expired Permit displayed E-102, Dated 2013)

3. Dollar General Store #6949 316 Hwy 70, Pegram Tn 37143 Permit #21-004
4. Thorntons LLC 120 Luyben Hills Rd, Kingston Springs TN 37082 Permit # 6-2-2019-1
5

Sudden Service #64 2942 Maxey Rd, Cedar Hill Tn 37032

Each of the above listed locations were notified of the violation and the respective clerks who were
responsible for the sale of the alcoholic beverage to an underage person were issued misdemeanor citations
to appear in the General Sessions Court of Cheatham County on February 9'*,2022

Enclosed with this letter is a copy of the Cheatham County Sheriff’'s Office incident report. Should you
need further information, feel free to contact me at any time.

L =

Deputy Anthony Pierce
Cheatham County Sheriff’'s Office
615-792-4341

615-946-5153
Tony.Pierce@ccstn.org




CHEATHAM COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Offense / Incident Report

GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Initial Report
Agency CHEATHAM COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE Location 264 S MAIN STREET
Case# 211209-0106 ASHLAND CITY TENNESSEE 37015
File #
Description BEERY BUY OPERATION

Incident Status

Reporting Officer PIERCE, TONY

CLEARED BY ARREST From Date/Time  12/09/2021 17:00
To Date/Time 12/09/2021 21:00
Report Date 12/10/2021 08:00

Initial Rep. Date  12/10/2021 08:00

Bias Motivation

OFFENSE(S)
Offense SALE OF BEER/ PURCHASE/ POSSESSION TO MINORS PROHIBITED (MISD)
Statute 57-5-301
Attempt Status COMPLETED
Offense Status ACTIVE
Location CONVENIENCE STORE
Computer N Alcohol Y Drug N
Weapons
Criminal NONE/UNKNOWN GANG
Activity
Bias Type NONE (NO BIAS)

COMPLAINANT
Name STATE OF TN,
Address 100 COURT SQUARE ASHLAND CITY TN 37015 Phone _ - -
Race Ethnic Sex DOB
Height Weight Hair Eyes
S.S.N. - - DL & St. JRN#

VICTIM(S)
Name  STATE OF TN,
Address 100 COURT SQUARE ASHLAND CITY, TN 37015 Phone _ - -
Race Ethnic Sex DOB
Height Weight Hair Eyes
S.S.N. ——— DL.& St. JRN#
Type of SOCIETY/PUBLIC Victim NONE Injury
Victim of Type
Homicide/Assault
Circumstance

Monday, Dec 13 2021 08:58 PIERCE, TONY Page 1 of




Case No: 211209-0106

SUBJECT(S)
Name SMILEYS HILLTOP MARKET,
Address 2330 HIGHWAY 49 WEST ASHLAND CITY, TN 37015 Phone __ - -
Race Ethnic Sex DOB
Height Weight Hair Eyes
S.S.N. T S DL & st. JRN#
Sub. OTHER Arrest ID Citation #
Type
Notes
Name DOLLAR GENERAL STORE,
Address 316 HIGHWAY 70 PEGRAM, TN 37143 Phone 615-800-5676
Race Ethnic Sex DOB
Height Weight Hair Eyes
SSN - - DL & St. JRN#
Sub. OTHER Arrest ID Citation #
Type
Notes
Name THORNTONS,
Address 126 LUYBEN HILLS ROAD KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082 Phone __ - -
Race Ethnic Sex DoB
Height Weight Hair Eyes
SSN.  _ - - DL & St. JRN#
Sub. OTHER Arrest [D Citation #
Type
Notes
Name SUDDEN SERVICE,
Address 7600 HIGHWAY 41-A CEDAR HILL, TN 37032 Phone 615-746-4121
Race Ethnic Sex poB
Height Weight Hair Eyes
S.S.N. . DL & St. JRN#
Sub. OTHER Arrest ID Citation #
Type
Notes
Name ASHLAND CITY MARKET,
Address 303 N MAIN STREET ASHLAND CITY, TN 37015 Phone _ - -
Race Ethnic Sex DoOB
Height Weight Hair Eyes
S.S.N. SR R S DL & St. JRN#
Sub. OTHER Arrest ID Citation #
Type
Notes
PIERCE, TONY Page 2 of

Monday, Dec 13 2021 08:58




Case No:  211209-0106

Monday, Dec 13 2021

Name ROBERSON, JESSICA CARLENE
Address 1891 MILLER CHAPEL RD CHARLOTTE, TN Phone 615-792-5457
Race w Ethnic N Sex F DOB 6/15/1987 (34)
Height 506" Weight 135 Hair BRO Eyes BRO
SN,  reereenes DL & St **=ree= JRN#
Sub. ARRESTEE Arrest ID 211209-0106a| Citation #
Type
Notes CLERK SMILEYS MARKET
Name OATES, JAMES W
Address 370 TWIN OAKS COURT KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082 Phone __ - -
Race w Ethnic N Sex M DoB 4241977 (44)
Helght 511" Weight 165 Hair BRO Eyes BRO
SSN - - DL & St. """ JRN#
Sub. ARRESTEE Arrest ID 211209-0106] Citation #
Type
Notes CLERK PEGRAM DOLLAR GENERAL
Name MARQUES, NICOLAS
Address 1527 WEST GRAB CREEK RD DICKSON, TN 37055 Phone __ - -
Race w Ethnic H Sex M DOB 9/3/1997 (24)
Height 511" Weight 365 Hair BRO Eyes BRO
S.S.N. aru_on_vnen DL & S, *+ses JRN#
Sub. ARRESTEE Arrest ID 211209-0106¢| Citation #
Type
Notes  Clerk Thorntons
Name STANGHELLINI, KAREN MARIE
Address 537 MANGROVEDR CLARKSVILLE, TN 37042 Phone __ - -
Race W Ethnic N Sex F DoB 9/19/1964 (57)
Height  5'06" Weight 120 Hair GRY Eyes BRO
S.SN.  reeveses DL & St **w JRN#
Sub. ARRESTEE Arrest ID 211209-01064d| Citation #
Type
Notes  Clerk Sudden Service
Name MANKARIOUS, SHADY A
Address 5192 PEBBLE CREEK DR ANTIOCH, TN 37013 Phone _ - -
Race u Ethnic N Sex M DOB 12/111998 (23)
Height 601" Weight 165 Hair BRO Eyes BRO
SSN.  _ - - DL & St. JRN#
Sub. ARRESTEE Arrest ID 211209-0106¢e| Citation #
Type
Notes  Clerk Ashland City Market
08:58 PIERCE, TONY Page 3 of




Case No: 211209-0106

PROPERTY

Property Category ALCOHOL

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description 25 0Z CAN BUSCH BEER
Notes TO BE DESTROYED/!
Make Mode! Style
Serial No/ VIN Color
Vehicle Year Plate No/ State/

Type
Loss Date Loss Quantity Loss Value
Rec Date Rec Quantlity Rec Value
Drug Type Drug Quantity Drug UOM
Property Category ALCOHOL Loss Type EVIDENCE
Description 25 OZ CAN MICHELOB ULTRA BEER
Notes
Make Model Style
Serial No/ VIN Color
Vehicle Year Plate No/ State/

Type
Loss Date Loss Quantity Loss Value
Rec Date Rec Quantity Rec Value
Drug Type Drug Quantity Drug UOM

Property Category ALCOHOL

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description 25 OZ CAN BUD LIGHT PLATINUM BEER
Notes
Make Model Style
Serial No/ VIN Color
Vehicle Year Plate No/ State/

Type
Loss Date Loss Quantity Loss Value
Rec Date Rec Quantity Rec Value
Drug Type Drug Quantity Drug UOM

Property Category ALCOHOL

Loss Type EVIDENCE

16 OZ CAN CLUB TAILS SCREWDRIVER ALCOHOL BEVERAGE

Description
Notes
Make Model Style
Serial No / VIN Color
Vehicle Year Plate No/ State/

Type
Loss Date Loss Quantity Loss Value
Rec Date Rec Quantity Rec Value
Drug Type Drug Quantity Drug UOM

Monday, Dec 13 2021 08:58

PIERCE, TONY

Page 4 of




Case No: 211209-0106

Property Category ALCOHOL Loss Type EVIDENCE
Descrliption 16 OZ CAN SEAGRAMS ESCAPES - JAMACIAN ME HAPPY ALCOHOL BEVERAGE
Notes
Make Model Style
Serial No/VIN Color
Vehicle Year Plate No/ State/
Type
Loss Date Loss Quantity Loss Value
Rec Date Rec Quantity Rec Value
Drug Type Drug Quantity Drug UOM

Entered By PIERCE, TONY

Officer PIERCE, TONY

Supervisor

Monday, Dec 13 2021 08:58 PIERCE, TONY

Page 5

of

6




Case No: 211209-0106

Incident # 211209-0106

PIERCE, TONY
On December 9th, 2021, between the hours of 1700 and 2000, The Cheatham
County Sheriff's Office conducted and underage beer buy operation. As a part of this
operation, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated 39-15-413, all retail
establishments in Cheatham County that sell alcoholic beverages were visited and an
underage ( aged 18-20 year old) confidential informant entered each of the
establishment and attempted to purchase an alcoholic beverage. Each of these
attempts were recorded by video recording device and the identity of the listed clerks

was compared with the video to establish identification.
As a result of this operation, 4 stores were found to be in non-compliance with
Tennessee Code Annotated 57-5-301, Sale of Alcohol to Underage Persons.

The Following Stores were found to be non-compliant by allowing an underage
person to complete a purchase of an alcoholic beverage.

Sudden Service 2942 Maxey Rd. Cedar Hill TN
Thornton 120 Luyben Hill Rd, Kingston Springs Tn 37082
Ashland City Market 303 N. Main Street, Ashland City, TN 37015

Dollar General Store 316 Hwy 70, Pegram TN
Smileys Hilltop Market 3661 Hwy 49 W, Ashland City Tn 37015

At the time of this report, all clerks had been cited into Cheatham County General
Sessions Court, with a 1st appearance date of 2-9-2022

A copy of this completed report will also be submitted to the respective beer boards
who issued permits to those stores found to be in non-compliance.

Monday, Dec 13 2021 08:58 PIERCE, TONY Page 6 of



John Lawless

From: Jamie Dupre

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 3:19 PM

To: mbperry@bpnlawfirm.com; John Lawless

Subject: FW: Public Records Request - Responsible Vendor Information
Attachments: Records Response Form_12.21.21.pdf

Martha Brooke & John,

It seems that Thorntons is still not a Responsible Vendor. See below.
Jamie

Jamie Dupré

City Recorder

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee
http://www.kingstonsprings.net/
615-952-2110 ext. 9
jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov

l(ingstm““"fSpﬂngs

TENNESSEE

From: TABC PublicRecords <TABC.PublicRecords@tn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 3:16 PM

To: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Records Request - Responsible Vendor Information

Good afternoon Jamie,

We could not find a certification for a store at that address, or any Thorntons at all. We also searched for
Mr. Marques, and was not able to locate any info for him. But that doesn’t mean he hasn't had any
responsible vendor training, just that he has not been submitted on any clerks list.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Tennessee @
State Government

Sean ). Atkins | Paralegal

Tennessee Alcoholic Beverage Commission
Davy Crockett Tower, 39 Floor

500 James Robertson Pkwy, Nashville, TN 37243
Sean..Atkins@tn.gov

tn.gov/abc




From: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Sean J. Atkins <Sean.J.Atkins@tn.gov>; TABC PublicRecords <TABC.PublicRecords@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Public Records Request - Responsible Vendor Information

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Hi Mr. Atkins,

Please find attached a copy of a public records request form requesting Responsible Vendor Information and certified
clerk information for Thorntons in Kingston Springs. The Town would like to see if they have become a responsible
vendor since the last request, since there is another violation.

Thank you.

Jamie Dupré

City Recorder

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee
http://www.kingstonsprings.net/
615-952-2110 ext. 9
jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov

mme“'espmgs

TENNESSEE




Tennessee EQB

— State Government <57

PUBLIC RECORD REQUEST RESPONSE FORM
Date: 12/21/21

Requestor's Name and Contact Information: Jamie - mailto:jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov

M) in response to your records request received on 217721 oy office is taking the action(s) indicated below:

I:l Copies of public record(s) responsive to your request are:
D Attached;

|:| Available for pickup at the following location: or;
EI Being delivered via: DUSPS First-Class Mail D Electronically D Other:

]:] The public record(s) responsive to your request will be made available for inspection:
Location: Date & Time:

E|Your requestis denied|:|in part or@in full on the following grounds:
Your request was not sufficiently detailed to enable identification of the specific requested
record(s). You need to provide additional information to identify the requested record(s).
No such record(s) exists or this office does not maintain record(s) responsive to your request.
|:| You have not paid the estimated copying/production fees.

|:| The following state, federal, or other applicable law prohibits disclosure of the requested records
or portions of such records:

D It is not practicable for the records you requested to be made promptly available for inspection and/or
copying because:

|:]It has not yet been determined that records responsive to your request exist; or

DThe office is still in the process of retrieving, reviewing, and/or redacting the requested records.

The TABC staff expects to have the record(s) ready for release and/or to make a determination of a
proper response to your request by

The total estimated number of pages is N/A and the estimated labor is >30mins. . The total
estimated cost of this request is estimated to be between N/A and N/A . The TABC staff will
notify you of the exact cost when known.

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Sean
g&s Atkins
Date: 2021.12.21

15:15:49 -06'00'

Tennessee Alcoholic Beverage Commission * 500 James Robertson Parkway
3" Floor, Davy Crockett Tower * Nashville, TN 37243 « tn.gov/abc

AB-0199 RDA SW35



